

D DENISE GODDARD DNP APRN FNP-C

Summary of qualifications

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Board Certified Family Nurse Practitioner

Graduated from The University of Texas at Arlington with Doctor of Nursing Practice degree; with Honors from Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, Master of Science in Nursing-Family Nurse Practitioner. Inducted into Theta Sigma Tau International Honor Society of Nursing.

AANP National Board Certification Family Nurse Practitioner.

Strong Leadership and Clinical skills with experience in Physiatry, Inpatient Hospitalist program, Family Practice, Emergency/ Trauma/Air Medical Service, Urgent Care, Neurology.

Experienced Graduate-level Faculty at Texas Woman's University, George Washington University, The Catholic University of America, & Angelo State University: Pharmacotherapeutics, Pathophysiology, Leadership, Policy and Ethics, Advanced Health Assessment, Family Primary Care I and II, Integrated Clinical Practice

Education

Doctor of Nursing Practice
University of Texas at Arlington
Arlington TX

Master of Science in Nursing, Family Nurse Practitioner
Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center
Lubbock, TX

Bachelor of Science in Nursing
Angelo State University
San Angelo, TX

Associate of Science Degree
Angelo State University
San Angelo, TX

Professional memberships

Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society for Nurses

American Association of Nurse Practitioners

Texas Nurse Practitioners

Fort Worth Region Nurse Practitioners

Angelo State University Nursing Honor Society

**Professional
experience**

August 2015- Present

Angelo State University, Member Texas Tech University System

Assistant Professor of Nursing , Tenure track

Duties: Online Graduate Program, Master of Science in Nursing program

Family Nurse Practitioner track-- Policy and Ethics, Leadership, Family

Primary Care, Integrated Healthcare, Pharmacotherapeutics, Advanced

Health Assessment

September 2017-present

Legacy Psychiatry Group

Nurse Practitioner

Duties: Assessment and Management of patients requiring rehabilitation

services in out-patient therapy facility, skilled nursing facility,

comprehensive outpatient rehabilitation facility, inpatient rehabilitation

facility, or in a long-term care hospital.

October 1, 2015- July 2017

Texas Optimum Healthcare Clinic/Global Brain Center

Nurse Practitioner

Duties: Family Practice Clinic setting, assessment, diagnostic

evaluation, interpretation of radiologic and laboratory exams,

formulation of treatment plan, minor office surgical procedures

Fall semester 2015

Texas Woman's University

Adjunct Faculty

Duties: Graduate Studies, Master of Science in Nursing program

Spring semester 2015-Fall semester 2015

The Catholic University of America

Adjunct Faculty

Duties: Graduate Studies, Master of Science in Nursing program,

Pharmacology for Nurse Practitioners, Pathophysiology

October 2014-December 2015

Take Care Healthcare Clinic

Fort Worth, TX

Nurse Practitioner in Retail Health Clinic setting

Duties: Assessment, diagnostic evaluation, interpretation of radiologic and laboratory exams, formulation of treatment plan, minor office surgical procedures.

August 2010-March 2015

Care Now

Fort Worth, TX

Nurse Practitioner in Urgent Care setting

Duties: Assessment, diagnostic evaluation, interpretation of radiologic and laboratory exams, formulation of treatment plan, suturing and splinting, minor office surgical procedures.

March 2008-August 2010

Community Medical Associates Medcenter

San Angelo, TX

Nurse Practitioner in Urgent Care setting

Duties: Assessment, diagnostic evaluation, interpretation of radiologic and laboratory exams, formulation of treatment plan, suturing and splinting, minor office surgical procedures.

May 1985- March 2008

Shannon Medical Center

San Angelo, TX

Nurse Practitioner

Hospitalist: For Cardiac and General Medical patients:

Admission history and physical, Initial admit orders, Inpatient care, Discharge planning, Discharge summary dictation, and performed stress tests

Neurology: New patient assessment and diagnostic evaluation, Baclofen intrathecal pump management, Followup established patient office visits, Inpatient consults and ongoing care, Admission history and physical, Discharge planning, Rehab unit care, and Discharge summary dictation.

Registered Nurse/Administration

Duties: Program Manager, Trauma Services 1999-2006

Administrator on Call 2004-2007

Emergency/Disaster Management Chairperson 2003-2007

Emergency Department Interim Administrative Director May 2000 –
December 2000

Emergency Department Charge Nurse; Quality Improvement 1985-
1999

Medivac 1 Flight Nurse 1996-1998

Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner 1992-1994

October 2006-June 2008 San Angelo Emergency Physicians, PA

San Angelo, TX
Nurse Practitioner PRN position
Duties: Emergency Department & Minor Emergency Clinic;
Formulating clinical decisions to evaluate, diagnose, and treat high-acuity case-load.

January 2010-May 2010
Cook Childrens Hospital Child Advocacy Resources and Evaluation Team
Fort Worth, TX
Nurse Practitioner Temp position
Duties: Medical interviews, medical and forensic evaluations, SANE exams, psychosocial assessments, multidisciplinary reviews, and interaction with law enforcement, judicial system, and multiple outside organizations for victims of sexual abuse, physical abuse and neglect

Research

Assessing Preceptor Needs Related to Preparation and Support of Role to Improve Academic Partnerships

Moral Distress among Nurses in a Skilled Nursing Facility setting

Moral Distress among PTs/OTs in a Skilled Nursing Facility setting

Interventions in the Primary Care Setting aimed at Improving the Completion Rate of Advance Directives

Publications

Goddard, D. & Rich, D. (2021). Examination of the Physical and Mental Effects of Stress. Educator Perspectives, Spring 2021 edition.

Rich, D. & Goddard, D. (2020). Evaluation and Management of Depression in the Primary Care Setting [webinar], Available at <https://youtu.be/zRQBUXBhobQ>

Goddard, D. (2020). The Emerging Role of Nurse Practitioners in Physical Medicine and Rehab. The Clinical Advisor (July 6, 2020). Available at <https://www.clinicaladvisor.com/home/my-practice/nurse-practitioner-career-resources/role-of-np-in-physical-medicine-and->

rehab/?utm_source=newsletter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=c
a-update-hay-
20200707&cpn=pcp_all,nppa,pcp_nppa,ehicon_obtho%202019&hmSu
bId=gGX5DTuDbn41&hmEmail=u2144Ywc7qRbXYScwmOYMOVtt
gmY2dpo0&NID=1669562724&email_hash=e49f0bd8b3952c4d8c664
a3ed8b93754&dl=0&mpweb=1323-98072-5166596

Goddard, D. & Rich, D. (2020) Motivational Interviewing [webinar],
Available at <https://youtu.be/0cCkKIgSrv8>

Goddard, D. & Courtney, M. (2018). “Interventions in the Primary Care
Setting Aimed at Improving the Completion Rate of Advance
Directives”. American Research Journal of Nursing. 2017; 3(1): 1-8.

Spiritual and Physical Health, Wednesday’s Wisdom, First Baptist Church
Colleyville, 2015

Concho Valley Regional Advisory Council Trauma plan, coauthored with
Dr. Buddy Flynn, 2000

Concho Valley Regional Advisory Council Emergency Management and
Bioterrorism response plan, 2004

Editorial Board
Member/Peer
Reviewer

Peer reviewer for the American Nurses Association 2020 Innovation
Awards

Reviewer for Educator Perspectives Journal (2020-2021)

Reviewer for the NONPF 47th Annual Conference, New Frontiers in
NP Education

Wolters Kluwer Advances in Skin and Wound Care journal, July 2020-
present

Geriatric Nursing Journal, Peer reviewer, August 2019-present

The Nurse Practitioner Journal, Peer reviewer, Oct 2018-present

Clinician Reviews Journal, Peer Reviewer January 2018-present

American Research Journal of Nursing, Editorial Board, May 2017-present

Grant reviewer for TX Dept of Agriculture State Office of Rural
Health's grant program Rural Health Facility Capital Improvement
Program 2019

Textbook Reviewer for Jones & Bartlett Learning Publishers. Reviewed *Pathophysiology: A Practical Approach, Third Edition* in March 2019

Editorial Board member, January 31, 2018 to January 31, 2020,
American Journal of Nursing Science

Presentations
and Lectures

Identification and Management Strategies for COVID-19-related mental health issues in Nursing students poster presentation, Nurse Tim NurseThink for Nurse Educators conference, April 2021

Moral Distress among Nurses employed in a Skilled Nursing Facility, North Texas Nurse Practitioners Annual Conference, 2021 NTNP CE Conference

“Team Teaching in an online Graduate course format”, 18th annual The Teaching Professor 2021 Conference to be held June 4-6, 2021 at the Sheraton New Orleans Hotel in New Orleans (submission approval pending)

Team Teaching in the Online Graduate Environment, The NurseThink for Nurse Educators NextGen Learning Annual Conference February 2020.

Motivational Interviewing to the American Holistic Nurses Association (AHNA)2020 Conference, June 2020. (presentation postponed due to pandemic)

Examination of the physical and mental effects of stress, Concho Valley Mental Health Conference 2020, April 2020. (presentation postponed due to pandemic)

Moral Distress among Nurses Employed in a Skilled Nursing Facility setting, Texas Nurse Practitioners Annual Conference 2020

Comparison of Moral Distress among Nurses and Occupational/Physical Therapists in a Skilled Nursing Facility setting, Texas Nurse Practitioners Annual Conference 2020

Human Trafficking Educational Curriculum for Nurse Practitioner students to the 7th Annual Cultural Inclusion Institute 2020. (presentation postponed due to pandemic)

Moral Distress among Nurses employed in a Skilled Nursing Facility, North Texas Nurse Practitioners Annual Conference, 2020 (presentation postponed due to pandemic).

Role of Psychiatry and the Nurse Practitioner in the Skilled Nursing Facility- Sava Senior Care, Houston, September 2019

Role of Psychiatry and the Nurse Practitioner in the Skilled Nursing Facility-Senior Care of Windhurst, San Antonio, September 2019

The Role of the NP in Psychiatry, CCRC Blue Skies, San Antonio, March 8, 2019

Team Teaching in Online Graduate Nursing Courses, the Lilly Conference, January 2019.

Team Teaching in Online Graduate Nursing Courses, Texas Nurse Practitioners Annual Conference, September 2018.

Typhoid VS Typhus in Peds Clinic: A Case Study, Texas Nurse Practitioners Annual Conference, September 2018.

Role of the Nurse Practitioner in Physical Medicine and Rehab, National Nurse Practitioner Symposium, July 2018.

Interventions in the Primary Care Setting aimed at Improving the Completion Rate of Advance Directives, Texas Nurse Practitioners Annual Conference, September 2017.

Interventions in the Primary Care Setting aimed at Improving the Completion Rate of Advance Directives, National Nurse Practitioner Symposium, July 2017.

Interventions in the Primary Care Setting aimed at Improving the Completion Rate of Advance Directives, Sigma Theta International Honor Society Research Symposium, April 2017

Neurofeedback Therapy, March 2017

Interventions in the Primary Care Setting aimed at Improving the Rate of Completion of Advance Directives, Fall 2016

Systematic Review of Educational Interventions to Enhance Completion of Advance Directives, Fall 2015

Childhood Obesity, Spring 2016

Online courses in Graduate level FNP programs: Pharmacology, Pathophysiology, Leadership, Policy and Ethics, Advanced Health Assessment, Family Primary Care I and II, Integrated Clinical Practice 2015, 2016

Stress Management, National Association of Air Communication Specialists, January 2006

Bioterrorism for Nurses- Chemical, Radiological, and Biological Agents presented throughout 2005 and 2006

Brain and Craniofacial Trauma, Trauma Nurses Core Curriculum 2000-2006

Shock, Trauma Nurses Core Curriculum 2000-2006

Abdominal Trauma, Trauma Nurses Core Curriculum 2000-2006

Trauma and Pregnancy, Trauma Nurses Core Curriculum 2000-2006

Geriatric Trauma, Trauma Nurses Core Curriculum 2000-2006

Psychosocial Aspects of Trauma Care, Trauma Nurses Core Curriculum 2000-2006

Stabilization, Transfer, and Transport, Trauma Nurses Core Curriculum 2000-2006

Pediatric Trauma, Emergency Nurses Pediatric Course 2000-2006

Childhood Illnesses, Emergency Nurses Pediatric Course 2000-2006

Stabilization and Transport, Emergency Nurses Pediatric Course 2000-2006

Awards

Case Study on Rheumatic Fever presented at Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center School Of Nursing Research Symposium, November 2005

Development and Implementation of a Collaborative Trauma Team, Texas Trauma Coordinators Forum, October 2004

Trauma Process Improvement in a Level III Trauma Center, Texas Trauma Coordinators Forum, October 2004.

Nominated for Gary and Pat Rodgers Distinguished Faculty at Angelo State University, 2020

Service

Named a DFW Great 100 Nurses (2020) for being a role model, leader community servant, compassionate caregiver and significant contributor to the nursing profession.

AACN Nominee for Outstanding Doctor of Nursing Practice Project Award, 2017

Elizabeth Callahan-DeBruin Memorial Scholarship recipient 2015, 2016

Friends of the Library, Robson Ranch, Texas 2020-present

Additional professional

BASICS Foundation, Board Member, 2017-2020

activities

Missions and Outreach Leader, The Journey- August 2014 to March 2017

Appointed to a one-year term for the Research Task Force for the Texas Nurse Practitioners organization 10-1-2020 to 10-1-2021. The purpose of the TNP Research Taskforce is to provide the TNP Staff with professional feedback on research request submissions via submittable, and to assist in seeking out those interested in research partnerships with TNP. As a member of the taskforce, you will review the research request submissions that TNP receives providing feedback on whether it is a sound application, the individual has obtained the requested IRB approval, and the request is relevant to Texas NPs. It is also your responsibility to assist in sharing the research opportunity that TNP provides with other NPs.

Appointed to a one-year term for the Geriatric Advisory Council for the Texas Nurse Practitioners organization 10-1-2020 to 10-1-2021 (brain trust of subject matter experts on geriatric care in Texas)

Legislative Ambassador for Texas Nurse Practitioners organization

Grant reviewer for TX Dept of Agriculture State Office of Rural Health's grant program Rural Health Facility Capital Improvement Program.

Grant reviewer for Health Services and Resources Administration (HRSA)

Textbook Reviewer for Jones & Bartlett Learning Publishers. Reviewed *Pathophysiology: A Practical Approach, Third Edition* in March 2019

Texas Nurse Practitioners Learning Management System Taskforce
Sept 2019-present

Reviewer for NONPF 47th Annual Conference, New Frontiers in NP Education abstracts, symposias, and poster presentations

Reviewer for the 2020 American Nurses Association Innovation Award that highlight, recognize and celebrate nurse-led innovation that improvise patient safety and/or outcomes

Volunteered for the NONPF (National Organization of Nurse Practitioner Faculties) National Faculty and Preceptor Development Committee April 2019

Grant proposal writer for Sigma Theta Tau Small Grants 2019

Nationally Certified Emergency Nurse 1990-2011

Advanced Cardiac Life Support Instructor 2004-2009

Advanced Cardiac Life Support provider 2009-2011

Trauma Nursing Core Curriculum (TNCC) Texas State Faculty 2000-2006

Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course (ENPC) Texas State Faculty 2000-2006

Quality Improvement Chairman, Regional Advisory Council, Trauma Service Area K 2000-2006

Trauma Nursing Core Curriculum (TNCC) Instructor 1999-2008

Trauma Nursing Core Curriculum (TNCC) Course Coordinator 1999-2006

Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course (ENPC) Instructor 2000-2006

Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course (ENPC) Course Coordinator 2000-2006

Southern Methodist University Middle Management Course 2001

American Trauma Society Trauma Coordinator's Core Course, 1999

United States Department Of Justice Weapons of Mass Destruction Response training 2001

Communications Managers Workshop 2001

Trauma System Process Improvement workshop 2001

Trauma Nurse Clinician Course 2001

Chairman, Concho Valley Regional Hospital Planning Group for Bioterrorism 2001-2006